Mr. Allen French, '92, and H. H. Young, '91, have been elected to the Hammer and Tongs.

Mr. Puffer, Instructor in Physics, has under construction for the Electrical Department a standard bridge.

Graham Robinson, '90, has left the Institute, to enter the employ of the Joliet Iron and Steel Works, Joliet, Ill.

T. A. Sprague, '87, formerly located in Boston, is now in Helena, Montana, with the N. W. Electrical Construction and Supply Co.

The treasurer of the Football Association holds IOU's to a considerable amount, which he would be glad to have cashed without delay.

The third year class in Zoölogy, made its annual excursion to Woods Holl, Saturday, Dec. 14th, under the guidance of Dr. Gardiner.

D Y D X held their regular monthly meeting at Young's Hotel, December 14th. Messrs. Ball, '91, Bryden, '91, and Campbell, '91, were initiated.

Photographs of the football team may be obtained by a note to H. M. Waite, Manager, care of letter rack, with one dollar and a quarter inclosed.

The Electrical Department has received from J. White, Glasgow, Scotland, a set of Sir Wm. Thomson's magneto-static instruments, both current and potential.

The first of the Afternoon Tech. Parties for 1889–90 will be given December 28th, in Cotillion Hall. Others will follow on February 8th, February 22d, and March 8th.

The work of last year upon alternating current transformers is to be continued by Mr. W. L. Smith, who assisted Messrs. Fiske and French in their thesis work last term.